From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

To: Haskey. Megan (UTC)

Cc: Chiles, Pam (UTC)

Subject: FW: In the Matter of: Puget Sound Energy Transfer
Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 4:17:09 PM

FYI --

From: Sherrilyn Smith [mailto:sherrilyn@buellrealtime.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Buell Scheduling <schedule@buellrealtime.com>; Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <lisa.wyse@utc.wa.gov>;
Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>; O'Connell, Andrew (UTC)
<andrew.oconnell@utc.wa.gov>; Doyle, Paige (UTC) <paige.doyle@utc.wa.gov>; Erika Todish
<transcripts@buellrealtime.com>

Subject: In the Matter of: Puget Sound Energy Transfer

DATE: 02/15/2019

PROCEEDING NAME: In the Matter of: Puget Sound Energy Transfer
DOCKET: U-180680

COURT REPORTER: Sherrilyn Smith

PRESIDING OFFICER: Andrew O'Connell and Rayne Pearson
SCHEDULED START TIME: 01:00 PM

REPORTER ATTENDANCE: On time

TIME IN HEARING: 1:02 to 5:10

EXPEDITED?: No

IF EXPEDITED, DUE:

NUMBER OF PAGES: 186 estimate

LOCATION: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission - Richard Hemstad Building
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive Southwest, Olympia, WA 98504
COMMENTS:
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